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From: Timolyn Henry
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Please issue the above-referenced ORDER APPROVING TARIFFS today in Docket No. 080561,

O faxed

| ma'\\ed
| emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMATL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080561

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw{@macfar.com No

Printed on 11/12/2008 at 3:10:42 PM



All Open Dockets

Wednesday, Nov 12, 2008 03:11 PM



CLK Official Filing****1113/12008 12:40 PM bl

Matilda Sanders ch ~ 3P0 Z: s /,t)cé - & o

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Monday, November 03, 2008 12:36 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Martha B ’, . . .

Ol?deral N:t)::: Submitted X‘\dmin“mme—".m—*conmmﬂ
DOCUMENT NO. _07744-0¢

11/3/2008 12:35:00 PM . .

080561-GP DISTRIBUTION:

080561.0r.101408.mch.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFF

O faxed

| hnai\ccf
| emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080561

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISI:II‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No

Printed on 11/4/2008 at 10:15:33 AM




Tuesday, Nov 04, 2008 10:16 AM



STATE OF FLORIDA
o OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER [[, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Cop e

Hasblic @%m‘fﬁe Tommizsion
ADMIMISTRAGVE

August 25, 2008

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
Ansley Watson, Jr., Esquire

Post Office Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601-1531

Re: Docket No. 080561-GP

Dear Mr. Watson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of natural gas transmission pipeline
tariff by SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC, which was filed in this office on August 19, 2008, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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